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Make the following modifications to the above project.  Include in the amount of the Tender, any additions 
to or deductions from the cost of the work by reason of these instructions. 
 
Sign and attach this Addendum to the Tender documents and submit with your Tender.  Failure to 
do so may result in the rejection of your Tender. 
 

 
Item No. 1 
Please note that the closing date for this tender has been extended to Wednesday, November 29, 2023, 
2:30:00 pm, AST. 
 
Item No. 2 
Please note that no further enquiries will be entertained at this time. 
 
Item No. 3 
Please see attached technical information. 
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CONFIRMATION - RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM 
 
 

Upon receipt of this document, fax this page to  
(506) 658-4742 to confirm receipt of this addendum. 

 
 
 

  CONTRACTOR’S NAME: ____________________________________________ 
 

ADDRESS:_______________________________________________________ 
 

                   _______________________________________________________ 
 

PHONE:     ___________________________   FAX:  _____________________ 
 
 

RECEIVER NAME (PRINT) _________________________________________ 
 
 

RECEIVER SIGNATURE:    _________________________________________ 
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ADDENDUM 
The following changes to the plans and specification are to be incorporated in the tender documents. 
 

A. SPECIFICATION 
 

1. Section 08 81 15 – Replace: 2.1.1. “Glazing: Laminated glass to CAN/CGSB 12.1, clear; 12 mm 
thickness, eased and polished edges” to be replaced with “Glazing: Two panes of CAN/CGSB 12.1, clear, 
6mm thick tempered glass laminated with 0.030 vinyl interlayer”. 

 
B. DRAWINGS 

 
1. 2/A000 PARTITION TYPE 3- HOARDING: In Demolition Note 4, remove portion of note which reads 

“KEEP BRICK FOR REUSE IN NEW WALL UNDER STAIRS” 
 

2. A101 DEMOLITION NOTES – Add: To Note 7 “KEEP BRICK FOR REUSE IN W1 EXTERIOR WALL 
INFILL” 

 
3. 2/A501 NEW ELEVATOR OPENING & 4/A501 NEW ELEVATOR OPENING: An acceptable thinset brick 

product is the Hebron Brick company supplied by the Shaw group. Stretches and corners are required.  
 

C. QUESTIONS 
 

1. Question: S3 detail 5 calls out HY70 anchors @ 600, 150mm embedded into block. It is unclear on the 
drawing how or where these are actually installed. Please clarify. 
 
Response: Spaced at same as attachment plate – 1200 maximum – post installed anchor pls use screen 
tube in case of voids. 
 

2. Question: S3 indicates vertical bar reinforcement at connector. Connecter TOW are at 1200 and welded 
dowels are at 600. Please clarify which connector vertical bars are to match? 

 
Response: These are at 600 mm c/c weldable rebar similar to 4/S3. 

 
3. Question: Drawing A301 note 4 indicates to keep brick for reuse in new wall under stairs. Sections 2 & 3 

on A401 do not indicate any brick walls under the stairs? Please clarify. 
 
Response: See B1 above. Also see B2 above as salvaged brick will be required for W1 infill. 
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